
   
 
TO: New York City Council 
FROM: NYC Department of Small Business Services 
DATE: January 15, 2020 
SUBJECT: Fiscal Year 2020 Terms and Conditions Commercial Lease Assistance Program Report 
 
The NYC Department of Small Business Services (SBS) helps unlock economic potential and create economic 
security for all New Yorkers by connecting New Yorkers to good jobs, creating stronger businesses, and 
building thriving neighborhoods across the five boroughs. As a condition of the funds in unit of appropriation 
number 002, the Department of Small Business Services shall submit to the Council, no later than January 15, 
2020, a report detailing the number of small businesses served through the Department’s Commercial Lease 
Assistance Program, disaggregated by borough. Such report shall cover the period beginning on July 1, 2018 
and ending on June 30, 2019.  
 
 

NYC Boroughs Number of Businesses 

Bronx  39  

Brooklyn 99 

Manhattan  77 

Queens 44 

Staten Island 6 

Total 265 

 
 
 


